Steph Mazzoni

From: Mason Becker

Sent; Thursday, June 13, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Steph Mazzoni

Subject: FW: Karen Mueller

Attachments; City of Watertown Appiication - Mueller.pdf

Here is one more. Please include the attachment and note from Maureen below.
May have one more coming yet today.

Sincerely,

Mason T. Becker

Strategic Initiatives and Devefopment Coordinator
Office: 920.206.4266

Cell: 920.567.8181
THE GITY OF

\&¢ WATERTOWN

Cpportunity runs through it

From: RoxAnne Witte <roxannew@ghdpartnership.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 2:29 Piv

To: Mason Becker <MBecker@watertownwi.gov>
Subject: Re: Karen Mueller

Mason,
I would like to submit this one to the RDA for approval.

This one will be layered with the HOME Consortium as she is having other work done on the house and
has been approved and had the code inspection done.

Based on the bids she received and the contractors she wouild like to use the total project request would
be $23,529.86.

Based on Income she would be able to get 70% of the project costs or grant maximum of $10,000.00.
Request from RDA would be for $10,000.00

Rox

RoxAnne L. Witte




